
Date  : 10/25/2019 12:14:36 PM
From  : "Jason McCrea" 
To  : "Meghan Luera" 
Subject  : Re: VTT-74731 RAP Report and Recommendations

Hi Meghan,

Thank you for the report.

On Fri, Oct 25, 2019 at 9:50 AM Meghan Luera <meghan.luera@lacity.org> wrote:
Please see attached Recreation and Parks Report and Recommendations relative to VTT-74371.

Meghan Luera
Management Analyst
Department of Recreation and Parks
Planning, Maintenance and Construction
221 North Figueroa St., Suite 400
Los Angeles, CA 90012

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672
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